
From: BCTAdmin@thameswater.co.uk  
Sent: 09 December 2021 14:01 
To: Planning   
Subject: 3rd Party Planning Application - 21/03424/DISC 
 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Council. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 
 
Cherwell District Council                                             Our DTS Ref: 62989 
Planning & Development Services                                       Your Ref: 21/03424/DISC 
Bodicote House 
Bodicote, Banbury 
Oxon 
OX15 4AA 
 
9 December 2021 
 
Dear Sir/Madam 
 
Re: LAND ADJ TO PROMISED LAND FARM, WENDLEBURY ROAD, CHESTERTON, OXFORDSHIRE , OX25 
 
 
Waste Comments 
. 
 
 
Water Comments 
Thank you for consulting Thames Water for the discharge of matters relating to water networks. 
Thames Water confirm that they are happy for the water networks condition referenced, to be 
discharged based on the information submitted. 
 
 
Supplementary Comments 
 
Thames Water are happy to discharge condition 26 as a modelling study has been done. Please 
ensure that the modelling report is uploaded to the LA website. 
 
 
Yours faithfully 
Development Planning Department 
 
Development Planning, 
Thames Water, 
Maple Lodge STW, 
Denham Way, 
Rickmansworth, 
WD3 9SQ 
 


